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Gary, Aaron

To: Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: RE: Draft review; LRB -1054/P2 Topic: Making technical changes to laws governing veterans
: affairs; resident fees for nonresident veterans and their spouses and children attending
technical colleges

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 9:07 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1054/P2 Topic: Making technical changes to laws governing veterans affairs; resident
fees for nonresident veterans and their spouses and children attending technical colleges

Aaron,

Attached is a draft | prepared for Waylon Hurlburt in the Governor’s office making various changes to veteran’s affairs.
You added a treatment relating to tuition for veterans attending technical colleges. Waylon just called and said they
want a standalone bill with just that portion.

Zack

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Draft review: LRB -1054/P2 Topic: Making technical changes to laws governing veterans affairs; resident fees for
nonresident veterans and their spouses and children attending technical colleges

Draft Requester: Governor

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1054/P2 and drafter's note.
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov> .
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 9:36 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Bill Draft Request

Attachments: Allison Hickey.pdf; DVA Clean Up Bill.pdf

Department of Veterans Affairs Statutory Changes (Attachments Included)

- -

e Federal change to Veterans Access, Choice and Accountability Act (Page 6 and Allison Hickey Attachment —

WTCS only) Pyp_b : ’

. [}
On page 7, item 11 please contact Kathy Marschman at WDVA for the unused appropriations. v

Thanks.

Waylon Hurlburt

Policy Director

Office of Governor Scott Walker
608-266-9709
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THE UNDER SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS FOR BENEFITS
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20420

o

0CT 39 200 ~ < w
The Honorable Scott Walker - . F
Governor of Wisconsin o
Madison, Wl 53707 KA

Dear Governor Walker:

The President recently signed into law the Veterans Access, Choice and
Accountability Act of 2014 (“Choice Act”). Section 702 of the Choice Act requires the
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) to disapprove programs of education under the
Post-9/11 GI Bill and Montgomery Gl Bill at a public institution of higher learning if the
school charges qualifying Veterans and dependents tuition and fees in excess of the
rate for resident students. Section 702 is effective for terms beginning after
July 1, 2015.

VA's preliminary review indicates that most states and U.S. territories are not
currently compliant with all of the provisions of this new law. In order to effectively
assess the impact of Section 702 on Veterans attending public institutions, we are
seeking to understand each State's intent and ability to comply with the provisions of the
law. | therefore request your response to the questions in the enclosed Governor's
Questionnaire. We have included a Fact Sheet and Guide to Determining Section 702
Compliance to assist your office in responding. '

| would éppreciate your immediate attention on this extremely important matter.
Thank you for your commitment o our Nation's Veterans and their families.

Sincersly,

Enclosures



Governor's Questionnaire

Wil your State require all publtc mstitutlons of higher learning to charge m-state

tuition and fees to qualifying Veterans and dependents as described in Section
7027

(Please see the enclosure entitled “Guide to Determining Section 702
Compliance” to assist in determmmg if your State complies with all of the
requirements.)

o What.is the process required to make any changes necessary to bring your State
into compliance?

« By what date do you expect all public institutions of higher Iearmng wnthln your
State to be compliant?

"VA would appreciate your rep[y by November 28, 2014. Given the short timeframe for

the request, you may submit your responses and/or questions regarding Section 702 by
email to the following mailbox; Section702.Vbavaco@va.gov.




SECTION 702 OF THE CHOICE ACT

Section 702 of the Veterans Access, Choice and Accountability Act of 2014 (“Choice Act”), requires VA
to disapprove programs of education for payment of benefits under the Post-9/11 GI Bill and
Montgomery GI Bill-Active Duty at public institutions of higher learning if the schools charge
qualifying Veterans and dependents tuition and fees in excess of the rate for resident students for
terms beginning after July 1, 2015. ' '

These new requirements will ensure that our Nation’s recently discharged Veterans, and their eligible
family members, will not have to bear the cost of out-of-state charges while usmg their well-deserved
education beneﬁts

DO PUBLIC SCHOOLS HAVE TO OFFER IN-STATE RATES TO ALL VETERANS AND DEPENDENTS
TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 702?

‘No. To remain approved for VA's GI Bill programs, schools must charge in-state tuition and fee
amounts to “covered individuals.” A “covered individual” is defined in the Choice Act as: -

o A Veteran who lives in the state in which the institution of higher learning is located
(regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and enrolls in the school within three years of
discharge from a period of active duty service of 9o days or more. |

o A spouse or child using transferred benefits who lives in the state in which the institution of
higher learning is located (regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and enrolls in the
school within 3 years of the transferor s dlschalge from a period of active duty service of 90
days or more.

o A spouse or child using benefits under the Marine Gunnery Sergeant John David Fry
Scholarship who lives in the state in which the institution of higher learning is located
(regardless of his/her formal state of residence) and enrolls in the school within three years of
the Servicemember’s death in the line of duty following a period of active duty servxce of go
days or more.

Gl Bill® s a registered trademark of the United States Départment of Veterans Affairs (VA). The absence of /4 )

US. Department
the registration symbol @ does not constitute a walver of VA's trademark rights in that phrase.

of Veterans Affairs




Note: Individuals who initially meet the requirements above will maintain “covered individual”
 status as long as they remain continuously enrolled at the institution of higher lear nmg, even if they
are outside the 3-year window or enroll in multiple programs.

WHAT HAPPENS IF A STATE DOES NOT OFFER IN-STATE TUITION AND FEES TO ALL
“COVERED INDIVIDUALS”?
The law requires VA to disapprove programs of education for everyone training under the Post-9 /11

GI Bill and the Montgomery GI Bill —~Active Duty (MGIB-AD) if in-state tuition and fees are not
offered to all “covered individuals.”

WHAT STEPS MUST BE TAKEN T0 ENSURE THAT VETERANS AND THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS
CAN RECEIVE VA G| BILL BENEFITS AT PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN MY STATE?
States must ensure all public institutions of higher learning offering VA-approved programs charge

in-state tuition and fees to “covered individuals” as described, to include same-sex spouses and
children (biological, adopted, pre- adoptlve, and stepchildren of same-sex spouses) after July 1, 2015.
To ensure compliance, States should consider offering in-state tuition and fees to all individuals
eligible for benefits under the Post-9/11 and MGIB-AD programs.

WHEN D'O STATES HAVE TO MEET THESE REQUIREMENTS?
- Public institutions must offer in-state tuition and fees to all “covered individuals” for Veterans and

family members to be eligible to receive GI Bill benefits for training beginning after July 1, 2015. VA
will not issue payments for any students eligible for the Post-9/11 GI Bill or the MGIB-AD until the
school becomes fully compliant, VA is in the process of developing waiver criteria for States that are
actively pursuing changes to comply with these provisions. More information 1egard1ng the waiver
criteria will be included in a regulation published in the Federal Register. :

IF MY SCHOOL BECOMES COMPLIANT AFTER JULY 1, 2015 WHEN WILL VA BEGIN ISSUING
PAYMENTS?

VA will not issue payments under'the Post-9/11 GI Bill and MGIB-AD for all students in terms
beginning after July 1, 2015, if the requirements of Section 702 are not met, unless a waiver is
granted. If the in-state tuition and fee policies are brought into compliance with the requirements
after July 1, 2015, and no waiver was previously granted, VA will begin making payments for terms,
quarters, or semesters that begin on or after the date that the compliant policies take effect.

WHERE CAN 1 GO TO GET MORE INFORMATION?
Questions regarding the provisions of Section 702 may be submitted to Sect ion’702.Vhavaco@va.gov.
VA will provide updates on its website at www.benefits.va.gov/gibill.

1

Contact VA: www.benefits,va.gov/gibill 1-888-GIBILL-1




Guide to Determining Section 702 Compliance

The questions below can be used to identify potential areas of non-compliance with the
new requirements of Section 702 of the Veterans Access, Choice, and Accountability
Act (“Choice Act”). The Fact Sheet also enclosed provides a description of “covered
individuals.” If you have specific questions regarding eligibility for your State, please
email Section702.Vbavaco@va.gov.

- Veterans

Veterans eligible for educatronal assistance under the Post-9/11 GI Billand
Montgomery Gl Bill are the primary group of individuals who are considered "covered
individuals.” Benefit eligibility may be established based on one, or more than one,
period of active duty service, and qualifying service may be eamed in the various
branches of the armed forces and uniformed services.

e VA wrﬂ use any period of fu[ly honorable service to establish eligibility under the
Post-9/11 Gl Bill and Montgomery Gl Bill. For individuals with more than one
perlod of service, the final discharge need not be fully honorable. Consequently,
an individual who receives an other-than-honorable or less than fuilly honorable
final discharge (e.g. general- under honorable conditions or bad conduct) can still
be eligible for Gl Bill benefits and “covered individual” status.

e “Covered individual” can include Veterans of the ~regular components of Army,
Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, and Coast Guard; Veterans who performed :
certain full-time service in, or were called up from, the reserve components or the
National Guard; and Veterans of the commissioned corps of the Public Health
Service or National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration are also included.

Please keep these facts in mind when answering the following quesﬂon

1. Are public institutions of higher learning (IHLs) in your State required to charge in-
state tuition and fees for a Veteran elrgrbte for benefits under the Post-9/11 Gl Bili ot
Montgomery Gl Bill who-

a. Enrolls within 3 years of bemg discharged from active duty service of 90 days
or more, and
b. Livesin your State regardless of his/her state of residency?




Family Members Using Transferred Entitlement

Spouses and children using transferred entitliement under the Post-9/11 G Bilt and
Montgomery GI Bill are considered “covered individuals.” VA requires the family
member to meet the definition of a spouse or child at the time that he/she is determined
to be eligible for benefits. Please note that eligibility is retained even if the status
changes at some later point in time.

» A spouse, for the purposes of determining eligibility for transferred Gl Bill benefits
includes those wedded through both same-sex and opposite-sex marriages.
Divorced spouses (including same-sex spouses) retain eligibility, even if they
remarry, as long as the Veteran chooses not to revoke the transfer, :

« A child, for the purposes of determining eligibility for transferred Gl Bill benefits
includes biological children, adopted children, pre-adoptive children, and
stepchildren. A child does not have to be financially dependent on the parent or
have been listed on the current or previous tax return. A stepchild (including the
child of a same-sex spouse) retains eligibility if the Veteran divorces the child’s
biclogical parent, even if the parent remarries, as long as the Veteran chooses
not to revoke the transfer. Children may use benefits up to the age of 26, and a
child's matrital status has no effect on benefit eligibility.

Please keep these facts in mind when answering the following question.

2. Are public IHLs in your State required to charge in-state tuition and fees for family
members using transferred entitlement under the Post-9/11 Gl Bill and Montgomery
- Gl Bill who-
a. Enroll within 3 years of the transferor's release from actrve duty service of 90
days or more, and
b. Live in the State, regardless of their state of residency (regardless. of whether
the transferring Veteran is a resident of, or lives in, your state)?

Family Members Using Benefits Under the Marine Gunnery Sergeant John David
Fry Scholarship provisions of the Post-9/11 Gi Bill

Surviving spouses and children efigible for the Fry Scholarship are considered “covered
individuals” as well. VA requires the family member to meet the definition of a spouse
or child at the time that he/she is determined to be eligible for benefits..

« A spouse, for the purposes of determining eligibility for the Fry Scholarship,
includes those wedded through both same-sex and opposite-sex marnages
Remarnage results in the loss of benefit eligibility.



+ A child, for the purposes of determining eligibility for the Fry Scholarship,
includes biological children, adopted children, pre-adoptive children, and
stepchildren. A child does not have to be financially dependent on the parent or
have been listed on the current or previous tax return. A child (including the child
of a same-sex spouse) retains eligibility even if the surviving spouse remarries.
Generally, children may use benefits up to the age of 33, and a child’s mantal
status has no effect on benefit eligibility. :

Please keep these facts in mmd when answering the following question.

3.

4,

Are public IHLs in your State required to charge in-state tuition and fees for family
members using benefits under the Marine Gunnery Sergeant John David Fry
Scholarship provisions of the Post-9/11 Gl Bill who-
a. Enroll within 3 years of the Servicemember’s death in the hne of duty
following active duty service of 90 days or more, and
b. Live in the State, regardless of their State of residency (regardless of whether
the transferring Veteran is a resident of, or lives in, your State)?

-All Types of Beneficiaries

Are pubhc [HLs in your State required to continue to charge m-state tuition and fee

- rates for the individuals descnbed above for as long as they remain continuously’

enrolled?

Are public IHLs in your State required to charge in-state tuition and fee rates for the
individuals described above for all approved programs they offer (e.g. certificate,:
undergraduate, graduate, etc.)? :
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to repeal 20.485 (1) (gd), 20.485 (1) (mn), 20.485 (1) (w), 20.485 (2) (b),

20.485 (2) (d), 20.485 (2) (e), 20.485 (2) (vy), 20.485 (2) (yg), 20.485 (3) (v), 20.485
(3) (w), 45.03 (4) (c), 45.03 @ (d), 45.03 (4) (), 45.03 (13) (j), 45.03 (13) (k) and
45.70 (1m); to renumber 20.485 (1) (d), 20.485 (3) (sm), 45.51 (8), 145.51 (11) and
45.51 (12); to renumber and amend 20.485 (1) (kg), 45.51 (6m), 45.51 (7) and

- 45.51 (10); to amend 20.485 (1) (g) 20. 485 (1) (gk), 20.485 (1) (h), 20.485 (1)

(hm), 20.485 (1) (t), 20.485 (2) (a) (title), 20 485 (2) (rm), 20.485 (2) (rp), 20.485
(2) (2) (title), 20.485 (4) (g), 20.485 (4) (m), 20 485 5) (mn) (title), 20.485 (5) (wd)
(title), 25.36 (1), 25.37, 38.24 (3) (a), 45.01{ (9), 45.02 (2) (intro.), 45.03 (3) (a),
45.03 (5) (a) 1., 45.03 (5) (a) 2., 45.03 (5) (¢) 1. a., 45.03 (5) (c) 1.’5., 45.03 (5) (c)
1. c.,45.03 (5) (¢) 3.,45.03 (6) (c) 4., 45.03 (12) (a), 45.03 (12) (b), 45.03 (15), 45.37
(4) (a), 45.37 (4) (b) 1., 45.37 (4) (b) 2., 45.37 (6) (a) 2., 45.37 (6) (c) 2., 45.37 (7)
(a) (intro.), 45.37 (7) (b), 45.37 (10) (a), 45.43 (title) and (1), 45.50 (4) (a), 45.51
(3) (b), 45.51 (3) (¢) 1. d., 45.51 (3) (c¢) 1m. c., 45.51 (3) (c) 2., 45.57 (1), 45.70 (1b)
(a), 45.70 (1b) (b), 45.70 (2) (b), 45.82 (1) and 851.09; to repeal and recreate

o
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20.485 (1) (b) (title), 20.485 (2) (u) (title), 20.485 (5) (c) (title) and 20.485 (5) (zm)
(title); to create 19.56 (3) (g), 20.485 (6) (title), 20.485 (6) (k), 38.2%1 (3m) and
45.50 (2m) (cm) of the statutes; and o affed 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section

9101 (2u); relating to: charging resident fees to nonresident veterans and their

family members attending technical colleges ind making techtical ;changes 0 s

@s governing veterans affairs and makmg an approprlatlo ~TT

T i issantiniein e

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Technical College System (T'CS) Board establishes
program fees that the technical college districts must charge students. With
exceptions, the fees for nonresidents are 150 percent of the fees for residents. The
TCS Board must establish procedures to determine the residence of students
attending technical colleges, but statutes specify that certain students must be
considered residents of this state, including veterans verified by the Department of
Veterans Affairs (DVA) as being residents for purposes of receiving specified benefits.
Current law also provides for full fee remission at technical colleges for certain
resident veterans and qualifying family members under certain circumstances.

This bill requires technical college districts to charge resident fees to: 1) a
veteran living in this state, regardless of whether the veteran is a resident, if the
veteran was discharged or released from at least 90 days of active service within the
three years before the date of enrollment in the technical college; and 2) the veteran’s
spouse or child, living in this state, who is eligible for certain federal benefits by
virtue of his or her relationship to the veteran. After a veteran or qualifying spouse
or child is enrolled at a technical college, the technical college district must continue
to charge resident fees for as long as the veteran or spouse or child is contmuously
enrolled.

office to.. obtain financial gain for the benefit of himself or herself or for an
orgamzatloﬁsmth which he or she is associated. This bill allows ﬁg@sﬁe pubhc official
who is an ofﬁcerm; employee of DVA to solicit, receive, andFetain on behalf of the
state anything of value\f;{ the purpose of supportmng”éfgﬁans homes and members
and veterans programs, benefits, and serv1ces

Under current law, the Board of Veterans Affairs has various powers including |
creating policies and making detefminations relating to the disposition of moneys,
the making of loans, aquuml ien and conveyance of buildings and real
property. This bill transfers most of the b\(héig(‘)hv;ers to DVA and its secretary.

Under current W DVA is required to emp glonal coordinators, claims

N g

officers, and mgbile claims officers to provide claim d@aﬁts as51stance to

ndercurrent-law; o stateé public ofﬁc1a1 may ti56 hiis or her pubhc £¢’§l P

|

\

[
i
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veterans. Thi§ bill eliminates those requlrements

et

“
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contractor maintain.at least a four-star rating, Thls bill eliminates the contractor
‘rating requlrement and allows DVA to promfﬁﬁlf;te rules to establlsh performance
standards- £6r operation of the Home. ‘ o

,,JI"l”ns bill also makes various ftechnlcal changes to la
uﬁaffalrs, including repealing obsplefe or outdated appropriat
© an appropriation allowing DVA to recelve moneys fro‘ .

governing veterans
ons. This bill also {akes
other state agencies ‘and to

—

For further information see the state and local ﬂscal estlmate Wh1ch will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented i in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

"""‘-"v-fi-—q
P

&
Ve

epartment of\veterans affairs may solicit, receive, and retain on behal'l' of the state |

f’

anything of Valufor the purpose of supporting veterans homes ‘and members and

veterans programs, b neﬁts and services.

SecTION 2. 20. “ (b) (t1tle) of the statutes s’ repealed and recreated to read:

20.485 (1) (b) (title) oqes operatzon /general fund supplement
SEcTION 3. 20.485 (1) (d)\off\the §yatutes is renumbered 20. 485 (4) (a)

SECTION 4. 20.485 (1) (g) o fthe\\tatutes is amended to read

20.485 (1) (g) Home/fc‘ ange. Th‘h%mounts in the schedule for the purchas

of the necessary materials, supplies and e}urpment for the operation of the hom

exchange, and compensation for members labor\%moneys received from the sa

of products” authorized by s. 45751——(7—) 45.50 shall be credited | to thi

1ation.

appro
SECTION 5. 20.485 (1) (gd) of the statutes 18 repealed
Ve

% .
\ Mf”"mmﬁ

 SECTION 6. 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:

e
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SECTION 6

20.485 (1) (gk) Institutional Hemes eperdtions. Tﬁe amounts in the schedule

approprian account under s. 20.435 (4) (ky) for payment of the state/eh’ire of the

medical assis bance costs related to the provision of stlpends under s’i5 50 (2m) (P,

. /

for the paymen assistance to 1nd1gent veterans under s. 4?43 to alloW them to
reside at the WlSC opsin Veterans Home at Union Grove f ‘the transfer of moneys
to the approprlatlon ccount under par—kg) sub. (2) (ks), and for the payment of

grants under s. Not more than 1 percen/gf the moneys credited to this

appropriation account be used for the p yment of assistance to indigent

under par. (m) and s. 45.51.(7)(b)and

veterans under s. 45.43. «_,.! oneys rece1ve

(8) 45.50 (12) (b) and (13) 11 mone recelved for the care of members under

medical assistance, as defined i 49 .3 (8), shall be credlted to this approprlatlon

account.

SECTION 7. 20.485 (1) (h)/0f the s tutes is amendeﬁd to read:

20.485 (1) (h) Gifts, grbnts, and » sts.. All moneys received under s. 45.51

10) 45,50 (14) and (1) (15), or any moneys ceived by gifts, grants, or bequests, to
carry out the purpose/e of ss. 45.50 and 45.51. |

SECTION 8. ?/Q’f 485 (1) (hm) of the statutes i : mended to read:

20.485 (1)/(rhm) Gifts and-grants,

/

grants, and bequests. All moneys received

from gifts . grants, or bequests, specifically for\ ?e purpose of s. 45.50 (}2m)
(d), to carry out the purpose of s. 45.50 (2m) (d).
SECTION 9. 20.485 (1) (kg) of the statutes is renunnber20.485 2) (ks) and

amernded to read:
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SECTION 9
20.485 (2) (ks) Grants to counties. The From the general fund, th gﬂiounts in
thy schedule for the payments of grants made under s. 45.82 (1) to QB{ All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under paz- sub. 111 ( "{shaﬂ be credited
to this a

ropriation account.

SEcTION 10. 20.485 (1) (mn) of the statutes is repéaled.

SEcTION K. 20.485 (1) (t) of the statutes is aj ended to read:

20.485 (1) (t)\Veterans homes member accglints. “Fro‘m the Wisconsin veterans

homes members fun \all moneys receive under s. 25.37 to make payments as
provided under s. 45- '
SECTION 12. 20.485 *' ) |
SEcTION 13. 20.485 ,‘ of the statutes is amended to read:‘
20.485 (2) (a) (title) program —operations;-loans—and-—aids fund
operations. |

SECTION 14,
SEcCTION 15.
SEcCTION 16.

SEcTION 17.

and for reimburséments to the department
of naturpal resources under s. 29.1945 (2).

ECTION 18. 20.485 (2) (rp) of the statutes is ‘anllended to xead:
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SEcCTION 18

20.485 (2) (rp) Veterans essistance—program-receipts housmg and recover /y

rograms fees. All moneys received from fees under s. 45. 43 (2 for the provisior of

housing and recovery programs to veterans u;lder S. 45.43 (1).

| S/
20.485 (2) (u) (title) Veteran trust fund operations. o j/

SECTION 20.\20.485 (2) (vy) of the statutes is repeale;i/

/
SEcTION 21. 20.:485 (2) (yg) of the statutes is repedled.
2

SECTION 22. 20.

b (2) (2) (title) of the statutes is emended to read:
20.485 (2) (z) (title) Gifts, grants, and begu/é/ets.

SECTION 23. 20.485 (3) (5m) of the Staf};t{:s is renumbered 20.485 (2) (se).
SECTION 24. 20.485 (3) (V) of the ﬁtes is repealed. | |
SECTION 25. 20.485 (3) (w) of - is repeafed.

SECTION 26. 20.485 (4) (g) of | o8 satutes is amended to read:

20.485 (4) (g) Cemetery op ations. Qe amounts in the schedule for the care

“and operation of the veterans memorlal cemetyries under s. 45. 61 other than those

costs provided under pars. q) and (r). All moneys celved under 8. 45.61 (3) and from

the estate of decedents/under s. 45.61 (5) shall be edlted to this appro‘prlatlon
account. | | |
SECTION 27. /20.485 (4) (m) of the statutes is amend to read:
20.485 (4)/(m) Federal aid; cemetery oper;ations and burials. All moneys
received fromd the federal government for specific veterans prograhs other than for
the care of veterans at the Wisconsin Veterans Home a;c Km end vet ans facilities

for su¢h purposes, and all moneys received from the federal governme \t for the
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SECTION 27

dperation of veterans memorial cemeteries under s 45.61 as authorized by the"u

\

go e\x\‘nor under s. 16.54, to be used for that purpose

read:

v
|
»

20.4853 (5) (c) (title) Museum operations; general fund.

\

SECT 29. 20.485 (5) (mn) (title) of the statutes is amez 7
20.485 (5), ( -/

read: S
20.485 (5) (zm) (title) \Gz ts, grants q, d bequests.
SECTION 32. 20.485 (6) (\t;;cl ) of t § statutes is created to read:
20.485 (6) (title) ADMINISTRAT Q) .

SEcTION 33. 20.485 (6) (k) of the tatutes is created to read:

20.485 (6) (k) Funds rece d fmm ther state agenczes All moneys received
from other state agencies, fo the purpo%es QT Whlch recelved

SECTION 34. 25.36 /) of the statuteé is ay ended to read:

25.36 (1) Except 1S prov1ded in sub. (2;\\a11 ; neys appropriated or transferredr
by law shall constity fe the veterans trust fun\d\{vhlc y shall be used for the lending
of money to the drtgage loan repayment fund un?dgr 37 (5) (a) 12 and for the
veterans progrs {ns under ss. 20.485 (2) (m), (tm), (uw), (%%} and (z), and (5) (mn), (v),
(vo), and (zm), 45.03 (19), 45.07, 45.20,'45.21, 45.40 (lm);xA 41, 45.42, 45.43, and

45.82 and/administered by the department of veterans affan}\é\};% cluding all moneys

ﬁ'.

‘;(’\ \

A

‘Yl‘% i
receiyi from the federal government for the benefit of veterans o“x;% eir dependents;
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' SECTION 34
|

3 existed prior to July 1, 1961, all moneys paid as 1nterest on  and repayment of loans
p

4 under this fund; all moneys paid as expenses for, 1nterest o,rx”f and repayment of
5 %\ veterans trust fud‘ld stabilization loans under s. 45.356 }9@%itats all moneys paid
6 as expenses for, 1nt\§*est on, and repayment of Veyé’f rans personal loans; the net
7 proceeds from the sale\%grtgaged propertieyﬁilated to veterans personal loans;
8 all mortgages issued with theoceeds of}/}aféﬁQSl veterans home loan revenue bond
9 issuance purchased with moneys in t}},e x;eterans trust fund all moneys recelved from
10 the state investment board unde‘r}%‘“ 45.42 (8) (b); all moneys recelved from the
11 Veterans mortgage loan repa{yment fund ‘under s. 45.37 (7 ) (a) and (c); and all glfts
12 of money received by th f/e ‘anrd of veterans affglrs for the purposes of this fund
13 SECTION 35. 25 37 of the statutes is amer}ed to read:

14 25.37 Wi§€onsin veterans homes members'fund. There is established a
15 separate nohiapmble trust fund designated as the\;»%\sm veterans homes
16 membe;'s fund The fund shall consist of moneys beloné‘mg tokgersons residing in
17 Wlscdnsm veterans homes, that are paid to the homes, and that e:re ransferred into
18 tﬁe iﬂ% Iiy tne de_epartment of veter@nga@ffalrs under s. 454:—31—(8) 45.50 )3 .

19 ; SECTION 36. 38.24 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read.w
20 38.24 (8) (a) Eeor Except as provided in sub. 3m‘ for all etudents who are not
21 residents of this state, nor subject to reciprocal agreemeniés with the board, annually

22 the board shall establish a fee based on 150 percent of program fees established
23 under sub. (1m) (a) and (b).

24 SECTION 37. 38.24 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 37

38.24 (3m) NONRESIDENT FEE EXEMPTION FOR VETERANS AND THEIR SPOUSES AND

CHILDREN. (a) In this subsection, “covered individuali’ has the meaning given in 38
USC 3679 (c) (2). |

(b) The district boards shall charge covered indiViduals; living in this state the
fees established under sub. (1m) (a) and (b). : |

(c) After a covered individual living in this state 1s enrolled at a te{‘chnical college
and is charged fees in accordance with par. (b), fees eétablished in accordance with
this subsection, rather than sub. (3) (a), shall continue to be charged to the covered
individual for as long as the covered individual is continuously enrolled at the
technical college.

(d) This subsection does not affect ariy other fee exemption or fee remission for

which a covered individual may be eligible under this section.

SEcCTION 38. 45.01 (9) of the statutes is amended to read: /

45101 (9) “Permanently and totally disabled veteran” means a persgn"’%ho is
. L _
receiving 100"percent disability compensation from the U.S. 'departm‘"ént of veterans
%

affairs under 38 S

8C ; --an *"1110 to 1155 due to a
\\ o
permanent and total serm\ie —~connected disability. /

SECTION 39. 45.02 (2)\(\1\1?1»1;@ ) of the st tf es is amended to read:

45.02 (2) (intro.) Except as\p\f"owe‘d in sub. (3) and S. 45 51 (6m) (1m), to be
eligible for benefits under this chapter a\a licant shall be a resident of and living

in this state at the time ﬁ(/rri;king application~or 5the veteran from: whom the

o

%‘«K SECTION 40. 45.03 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended W
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SECTION 40

1 45.03 (3) (a) The council on veterans programs created under s. 15.497 shall

. 45.03 (4) (e) of the statutes is repeﬁ ‘ed

SECTION 45 03 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes 1§/émended to read:

recreational, 1nﬁrmary, ospital, vo }},fthIlal and academlc bulldlngs,; 3a11
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- SECTION 46

SECTION 46. 45.03 (5) (¢) 1. a. of the statutes %is iamended to fead:

45.03 (5) (c) 1. a. Without 11m1tat10n by reason of any other prov1 Z of the

statutes except ss. 13.48 (14) (am) and 16.848 (1) unless 0therw1se r qulred by law,

and any\existing buildings owned by the state that,are undefx;,» e Jurlsdmtlon of the

i i

department for the consideration and upon the ternls/a’ﬁd conditions as in the

judgment of '
SECTION 47. 45.03 (5) (¢) 1. b. of the statute *"{s Emended to read:
45.03 (5) (c) b, b. Unless otherwise req /?ired by law, the power to lease to a

nonprofit corporation’ oi' a term or terms n exceedlng 50 years each any 1and and

any existing buildings o ned by the stdte that are under the JllI‘lSdlCthIl of the
department upon the terms and c nd1t10ns as ‘1n‘ the judgment of the beard
department are in the public 1‘n\$yest | o

SEcTION 48. 45.03 (5) (c}}’\i of the statutes is amended to read

45.03 (5) (¢) 1. c. The pofver to lease or sublease from the nonproﬁt corporatlon

and to make available for/public use, af‘ y land, or any landend ex1st1ng buildings

b

‘ j |
conveyed or leased to sydch nonprofit corpor\etion under subd. 1. a. and b., and any

new buildings erect7i upon such ldnd or upon“ Any other land owned by the nonprofit

corporation, upoyn’ the terms, conditions, and rentals, subject? to available

appropriations,/as in the judgment of thebeard de aftr‘nent are in the public interest.

SECTION 49. 45.03 (5) (¢) 3. of the statutes is ame ded to read: |
45.03/ (5) (¢) 3. Nothmg in th1s subsection empo k\ers the—be&rd—er— the

departmlent to incur any state debt.

ECTION 50. 45.03 (5) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to read™,
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SECTION 50
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uthe by-resolution-of the board; shall be made executed and dehv;e‘”red in the

name of thexdepartment and shall be signed by the secretary and sea?l/ed with the seal

of the departf‘nent o ffa :

SECTION ;\l \, 45.03 (12) (a) of the statutes is amended t/p*’r/?ead

45.03 (12) (a)%,The department may receive gifts and/gequests in 1ts name for
the benefit of WlSCOl‘lSln veterans and their dependents maeeerdanee—wrtl}peheres
adopted-by the board. Moneys received shall be cre,dited to the veterans trust fund.

SEcTION 52. 45.03 }12%) (b) of the statutesils amended to read: ‘

45.03 (12) (b) The depdrtment may recééfe moneys or other gifts and bequests
in its name for the benefit of the isconsi *’{}eterans Museum Moneys recelved shall

be credited to the veterans trust un 0: and used, as far as practlcable in accordance

with the wishes of the donors ané

SEcTION 53. 45.03 (13) (J/)/ f the E‘*ﬁtes is repealed

SECTION 54. 45.03 (13)(K) of the stabutes is repealed.

SECTION 55. 45.08 ¢15) of the statutes iS.amended tor‘e‘ad: <

45.03 (15) DEFEERAL OF PAYMENTS AND IN%ST ON LOANS When a iveteran or
a member of the vgteran’s family makesapplicat for deferment of payment of
monthly installidents and waiver of interest charges ‘» 'eterans loans rnade under
this chapter, zwmg that the ability of the Veteran to mak payment is -materlally

and advergely affected by reason of m111tary service, the depar 32 ent may—mththe

defer payment of monthly mstallments an

charges on veterans loans made under this chapter for the duratlon of am period of
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- SECTION 55

service in the armed forces of the United States during awnatronal emergency or 1/ ‘
time of war or under P.L.. 87-117 and 6 months from date of dizischargei or sep}vg'tion
and the time for payment may be extended for the same perlod l However wﬁen funds
estimatyd to be received in the veterans mortgage 1oan repayment fur{d to pay debt -
service on Rublic debt contracted under S. 20 866 (2) (zn) and (zo) are less than the

funds estimated to be required for the payment of the debt serv1ce the board

department may\grant deferral of payments and mterest cfn 1oans prov1ded under s.
P ,f

45.37 only when so xequired by federal laW an

SECTION 56. 45.3% (4) (a) of the statutes is jﬂnended to read

45.37 (4) (a) The boai departmen sha / determme the mterest rate on loans
made under this section. cept as p ov1ded in sub (1‘1) the ‘ mterest rate
determined may not be increased dur1 o the term of. the loan Except as pr0V1ded
in sub. (11), the interest rate shall b % s low as possible but shall be sufﬁment to fully
pay all expenses and to provide rééeﬁrves that are reasonably expected ;to be required
in the judgment of the board in accordanc with par. (b) and sub. (7) }(a)‘ 3.

SECTION 57. 45.37 (4) (b) 1.i0f the statutos isﬁamended;to read:} | |

45.37 (4) (b) 1. The board department shall s& ct‘ and implement the 'methods
of insuring against loéses arising from delinquency:ja _default in the repayment of
loans funded undg9 sub. (6) (a) and‘shall select ‘?and i lement the methods of
managing and selhng any property securing loans funded under sub. (6) (a).

SECT17\/ 58. 45.37 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to rég d

45.37 (4) (b) 2. The beard department shall charge or cause to'he charged to

borrowgrs all costs necessary to insure agalnst 1osses under subd. 1

SEcTION 59. 45.37 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is‘ amended to read:
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SECTION 59

as ed in the Internal Revenue Code, if that debt is a bond thaf/;s exempt from

federal taxation. - IR /

SECT ON 60. 45.37 (6) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended /td/ read:

 (c) 2. The chairperson-of the board secretdry shall certify that the
board and the db p artment do does not expect and sl;a/l)” not use proceeds of revenue

A«

45.37 (¢

obligations issued m\nder this paragraph in a manﬁ/er that would cause the revenue

obhgatlons to be arbt rage bonds as defined in the Internal Revenue Code where

that debt is a bond that is exempt from fede al taxatlon |

SEcTION 61. 45.37 (7).(a) (intro.) of tﬁ{statutes is amended to read:

45.37 (7) (a) (intro.) Thé{e is cr;?ated the veterans mortgage loan repayment ,
fund. All moneys received by the /epartment for the repayment of 1oans funded
under sub. (6) (a) except for servicing fees required to be pald to author1zed 1enders
net proceeds from the sale/ of mo gaged propertles any repayment to the
department of moneys /paid to “a orlzed lenders, glfts, grants, other
appropriations, and interest earnings acerui \g, any repayment Qf moneys berrowed
under s. 45.42 (8) (a), all moneys received 0 subzd (5) (a) 6., and ‘any meneys

deposited or transférred under s. 18.04 (6) (b) or (d \ hall be promptly dep031ted into
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| 'SECTION 62

SECTION 62. 45.37 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: f | ‘ /

45.37 (7) (b) The board department may amend the system of ac’éounts
established under par. (a) only by resolution of the board that is apprpyed by the
building commission. o j | /f K

o/

SECTION 63. 45.37 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to rea

45.3'A (10) (a) All moneys received from any source for repayment of loans,
mortgages, or mortgage loan notes funded with proceedfs of revenue»obhgatlons
issued under syb. (6) (c) shall be deposited into one 01“ more‘ separate nonlapsible
trust funds in the'\state treasury or with a trustee aﬁ/bmted for that purpose by the
authorizing resolutln for the revenue obhga;tlons The beard department may
pledge revenues received by the funds to seéure revenue ob11gat10ns 1ssued under
sub. (6) (c) and shall have all other powers/mecessary and convenient to distribute the
proceeds of the revenue obligations ar}r/foan repayments in aecordant:e with subch.
II of ch. 18. Unrestricted balancss ipf ihe] funds may be used to«fund additional loans
issued under sub. (6) (c) and pa?ﬁ" e balances owing on loans after‘the‘assumptions
of the loans or the closings of, tbe sales of residences under sub. (11) (;c).3 |

SECTION 64. 45.43 /(}1 le) and (1) of the statutes?are amended to read:

45.43 (title) Veterans assistaneep ‘ : housing and recovery
rograms; aid to indigent veterans. (1) e department shall administer a
program programs/to provide assistance to perso ho served in tbe U.S. armed
forces or in for és incorporated as part of the med forces and who were
discharged ‘?zr conditions other than dishonorable. ‘Thed epartment shall provide

assistance ynder this section to persons whose need for sexyices is based upon

homelesspess, incarceration, or other circumstances designated by the department
A o | !

by rulg. The eligibility requirements under s. 45{02 1(2)‘do not ap: to a person
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SECTION 64 /

applying for assistance under this sectlon The department shall de31gnate tg,e
sistance available under this section, Whlch may 1nc1ude ass1stance in rece;vmg

medlical care, dental care, education, employment, s1ng1e room occupancyvhousmg,
‘ P o

/f
SEcTIONG5. 45.50 (2m) (cm) ot' the statutes is vcr;eated /po read: ;
45.50 (2m), (cm) The department may promu)éate rules tol estabhsh
performance standards for services provided under p /. (c).

SECTION 66. 45.50 (4) (a) of the statutes is ax/r}(;(/ded to read ‘

45.50 (4) (a) The deépartment may use monexjfs approprlated under s. 20 485 (1)
(h) to purchase, erect, congtruct, or remode}/buﬂdlngs, to pr0v1de addltlons and
/

improvements, to provide equipment, matemals, supplies, and services necessary for

the purposes of veterans homes, ndfor;ﬂexpenses thatfare necessary and incidental

45.50 (14) and (1) (15).
- PN ‘ ‘ ‘ ’

SEcCTION 67. 45.51 (3) (b) of fﬁfle atutes is amended to read:

to acquisition of property under s. 4

45.51 (3) (b) Spouses, S\}/\//iving s Quses, and ‘parents derive their eligibility
from the eligibility of the p ‘r/son under sub\ (2) (a) 1. or 2. Sur\riving sf)ouses and
parents of eligible person under sub. (2) (a) 1 o 2. shall not be eligible for admlssmn
to the Wisconsin Veterans Home at Umon Grov the Wlsconsm Veterans I—Iome at

King, or the Wisco

in Veterans Home at Chlppew Falls unless a home’s overall
occupancy level ig’below an optimal level as determinby the board dep_‘ artment.
SECTION 45.51 (3) (c) 1. d. of the statutes is ame ",, to read |
45.51 ( Zc) 1. d. Parents of ehg1ble persons under sub (a) 1. er-2. to 3. have

4th priority for admission.
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SECTION 69

//
/

SEcCTION 69. 45.51 (3) (¢) 1m. c. of the statutes is amended to read: /

Il

priority f \admission.
SECTION\70. 45.51 (3) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended to read
45.51 (3) ;, 2. The department may deviate from ﬁhls sequence upe&e#de%ef

the-board to prevet the separation of a husband an / ‘wife.

SECTION 71. 45.5 1 (6m) of the statutes is renufmbered 45.51 (lm) and amended

/

45.51 (1m) RESIDEN _In Notwith, tanddn s. 45.02 (2) and subject to sub. (3

to read: .

in order to be eligible for benﬁts under t’és subchapter, a person spee}ﬁed—tmde%
sub—2)(a)1250r 3 does nothave o be a resident of this state on the date of
application for membership.

SECTION 72. 45.51 (7) of t

stadutes is renumbered 45.50 (12), and 45.50 (12)
(a), as renumbered, is amend d to rea \ o
45.50 (12) (a) Th¢ beard de art ment, shall establish a pay plan for
compensation of memb /for services rended toa Veterans home under its work
therapy program.
SECTION 73.

5.51 (8) of the statutes is renu bered 45.50 (13).

SECTION 74/ 45.51 (10) of the statutes is renumb d 45.50 (14), and 45.50 (14)
(a) and (b), as yenumbered, are amended to read: |
45.50 (14) (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subs ction, the application

and admisgion of any applicant admitted underth&s—seetleﬂ S. 4 1 shall constitute

a valid and binding contract between a member and the department. If a member
dies lgaving a relative that is entitled to an mterest in the property of\the member

.
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SECTION 74
under the rules of intestate succession or a will the ex1stence of Whlch is made known
to\the commandant of the veterans home Wlthm 60 days of the member’s (gfé{h the
member’s property shall constitute a part of the member S estatje‘,/ except the
commandant may distribute personal effects of nominal mor/ye”t/ary \éralue of a

deceased member who is not survived by a member spouse to sﬁrviving relatives of

- the member who request the personal effects within a ;!eﬁsonable time after the

member’s death.

(b) The department may manage, sell, ‘1ease oy/transfer property passing to the
state pursuant to this-seetion s. 45.51 or conve{{;ed to it by members, defend and
prosecute all actions Qncerning it, pay all JL{/ t clalms agalnst it, and do all other
things necessary for the protection, preserﬁ;atlon and management of the property.
All expenditures necessary Yor the exe ’fltlon of functions under this paragraph or
sub. 5. 45.51 (14) shall be made fro W the appropr1at10n in s. 20.485 (1) (h)

SECTION 75. 45.51 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 45.50 (15).

SECTION 76. 45.51 (12) o the Statutes is renumbered 45.50 (16).

SECTION 77. 45.57 (1)0f the statutes is amended to read: ‘

45.57 (1) The deparfment may trans Oy allyor part of'the unencumbered balance
of any of the appropriations under s. 20. 485 1) (g), fcgd% (gk) or (i) to the veterans
trust fund or to the yeterans mortgage loan rep ment fund

SECTION 78./45.70 (1b) (a) of the statutes is ax ended to read:

45.70 (1b)(a) The Except as rov1ded in sub. (2)\(b), the board may approve,
recommend, and veto any proposed plans modlﬁcatlons and changes or policies

with respgct to established state memorials and 1any fogure veterans state
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SECTION 79. 45.70 (1b) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

al under par. (a) only if the department estimates Zlﬁ{/ the cost of

impleménting the proposal for an established or future state me: orial will exceed

$25,000. |

SECTION80. 45.70 (1m) of the statutes is repieal‘ed‘.n

SECTION " . 45.70 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

45.70 (2) No structures, other than me/r,norlals approved by the board
department, and alks roads, or subterraneapf/ footings may be placed or erected
upon Camp Randall - orial Park, Madlson Wisconsin, as descrlbed in par (0),
unless authorized by the l'slature;4 nor/hall the park be used for any permanent
purpose other than a memoria Jpark and xio event may be held within the park unless

approved by the department.

SECTION 82. 45.82 (1) of theatutes is amended to read

45.82 (1) Each county may; ann‘_lly apply to the department for a grant for the
improvement of service to former milith ry personnel of the county through the
county veterans service office. A county ma , not allocate any portion of a grant for
use by another county e/partment nor may thcounty reduce funding to a county
veterans service officé based upon receipt of a gr nt. The county veterans service
officer of any county applying for the grant shall into an agreement with the
department. Th¢ agreement shall state the goals and o ectives to be attained by the

county veterans service office during the remainder of the ygar covered by the grant

application./ The-department-shall-prepare-the basi
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SECTION 82

A g
n—— T o

| department shall develop reasonable budget and operating standards to /a;sm‘é"

improved services;,] but full operating control of the county ofﬁce shall befleft to each
county. , ‘ ,f -

o

. S
SEcTION 83. 851.09 ofthe statutes is amended,&td” read: t
P S

851.09 Heir. “Heir” mea}is any persopf'” ncludmg the surv1v1ng spouse who
s

is entitled under the statutes of mﬁt&ate succession to an 1nterest in property of a
gdecedent The state is an he }rdf the dec?cién\t and a person 1nterested under s. 4554
410) 45.50 (14) and(—ll—) f1_5) when the decedent Was a member ofa Wlsconsm veterans
home operated by the department of veterans affalr\é\uﬁ 45 50 at the t1me of the

d‘ecedent s death

g SECTION 84 2011 Wisconsin Act 32 section 9101 (211) is T p\aled o 4_?;//

o mwm"""’m

SECTION 85. Initial applicability. | ‘ ‘ /Q":mm

1) R’ETERAN S NONRESIDENT FEE EXEMPTION)@tment of sectlon 38. 24)

@-and (3m) of th:@ﬁrst applies to students enrolled for the ﬁrst semester

f:;ét{:,

or session beginning after the effectwe date of this subsectmn.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1848/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ATTN: Waylon Hurlburt

This draft incorporates the technical colleges piece of LRB-1054/P2, drafted as a
stand—alone bill. Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the
attached draft or if you have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your
approval, let me know and I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRrAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1848/P1dn
FROM THE ARGkjf'rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 27, 2015

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

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 1:06 PM

To: Gary, Aaron »

Subject: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.
Attachments: 15-1848 P1.pdf

Thank you.

Waylon Hurlburt

Policy Director

Office of Governor Scott Walker
608-266-1212



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE /77

|
@/i;:;,

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LRB-1848/F¢ /
ARG kjfirs

AN ACT to amend 38.24 (3) (a); and o create 38.24 (3m) of the statutes; relating

to: charging resident fees to nonresident veterans and their family members

attending technical colleges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Technical College System (TCS) Board establishes
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
to charge resident fees for as long as the veteran or spouse or child is continuously
enrolled.



=~ W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2- LRB-1848/P1
ARG kjf'rs

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 38.24 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.24 (3) (a) For Except as provided in sub. (3m), for all students who are not

residents of this state, nor subject to reciprocal agreements with the board, annually

the board shall establish a fee based on 150 percent of program fees established

‘under sub. (1m) (a) and (b).

SECTION 2. 38.24 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

38.24 (3m) NONRESIDENT FEE EXEMPTION FOR VETERANS AND THEIR SPOUSES AND
CHILDREN. (a) In this subsection, “covered individual” has the meaning given in 38
USC 3679 (¢) (2).

(b) The district boards shall charge covered individuals living in this state the
fees established under sub. (1m) (a) and (b).

(c) After a covered individual living in this state is enrolled at a technical college
and is charged fees in accordance with par. (b), fees established in accordance with
this subsection, rather than sub. (3) (a), shall continue to be charged to the covered
individual for as long as the covered individual is continuously enrolled at the
technical college.

(d) This subsection does not affect any other fee exemption or fee remission for
which a covered individual may be eligible under this section.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.
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SECTION 3

(1) This act first applies to students enrolled for the first semester or session
beginning after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



Rose, Stefanie

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc ‘ Rose, Stefanie

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

No. Thank you.

From: Gary, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Gary@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Cc: Rose, Stefanie A - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

Great. Thank you.

The two LRB numbers are 1848 and 1872. Does it matter which is jacketed for the assembly and which is jacketed for
the senate?

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state. wi.us

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV [mailto: Waylon Hurlburt@W|sconsm gov]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Rose, Stefanie

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketmg approval or jacket for approval

No problem. So you’re not rushed why don’t | stop by tomorrow morning.

Thanks.

From: Gary, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Cc: Rose, Stefanie A - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

OK, but | will have to put another draft through —identical to LRB-1848 but with a different number.
Please allow half an hour before picking them up, as I'll need time to run it through the process.

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary
Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau



608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legqis.state. wi.us

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV [mailto:Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Rose, Stefanie

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

One for both please. | will pick them up at the same time. Thank you.

From: Gary, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Cc: Rose, Stefanie A - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

Hi Waylon,
This bill is ready to be jacketed and then picked up from our front desk. For which house did you want this bill
jacketed?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.qary@leqis. state. wi.us

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV [mailto:Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 1:06 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Please send me jacketing approval or jacket for approval.

Thank you. |

Waylon Hurlburt

Policy Director

Office of Governor Scott Walker
608-266-1212



